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in amplification of the statutory
requirement for obtaining information
on persons and entities having a direct
financial interest in or management
responsibility for a management
contract. Finally, 25 CFR part 539
permits appeals to the Commission from
a decision of the Chairman to
disapprove a management contract and
allows the Indian tribe and the
management company an opportunity to
provide information relevant to that
appeal. The NIGC will use the
information collected to either approve
or disapprove the contract or, in the
case of an appeal, to grant or deny the
appeal.

Estimated Burden: The reporting
burden for this collection of information
is estimated to be 500 hours per
response.

Respondents: Indian tribes
conducting gaming and management
contractors for tribal gaming operations.

Estimated Number of Respondents:
100.

Estimated Annual Responses: 15.
Estimated Total Annual Burden on

Respondents: 7,500.

Montie R. Deer,
Chairman, National Indian Gaming
Commission.
[FR Doc. 00–27408 Filed 10–24–00; 8:45 am]
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AGENCY: Nuclear Regulatory
Commission (NRC).
ACTION: Notice of pending NRC action to
submit an information collection
request to OMB and solicitation of
public comment.

SUMMARY: The NRC is preparing a
submittal to OMB for review of
continued approval of information
collections under the provisions of the
Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 (44
U.S.C. Chapter 35).

Information pertaining to the
requirement to be submitted:

1. The title of the information
collection: 10 CFR Part 25—Access
Authorization for Licensee Personnel.

2. Current OMB approval number:
3150–0046.

3. How often the collection is
required: On occasion.

4. Who is required or asked to report:
NRC-regulated facilities and other
organizations requiring access to NRC-
classified information.

5. The number of annual respondents:
20.

6. The number of hours needed
annually to complete the requirement or
request: 257 hours (197 hours reporting
and 60 hours recordkeeping) or 3.8
hours per response.

7. Abstract: NRC-regulated facilities
and other organizations are required to
provide information and maintain
records to ensure that an adequate level
of protection is provided NRC-classified
information and material.

Submit, by December 26, 2000,
comments that address the following
questions:

1. Is the proposed collection of
information necessary for the NRC to
properly perform its functions? Does the
information have practical utility?

2. Is the burden estimate accurate?
3. Is there a way to enhance the

quality, utility, and clarity of the
information to be collected?

4. How can the burden of the
information collection be minimized,
including the use of automated
collection techniques or other forms of
information technology?

A copy of the draft supporting
statement may be viewed free of charge
at the NRC Public Document Room, One
White Flint North, 11555 Rockville
Pike, Room O–1F23, Rockville, MD
20852. OMB clearance requests are
available at the NRC worldwide web
site: http://www.nrc.gov/NRC/PUBLIC/
OMB/index.html. The document will be
available on the NRC home page site for
60 days after the signature date of this
notice.

Comments and questions about the
information collection requirements
may be directed to the NRC Clearance
Officer, Brenda Jo. Shelton, U.S. Nuclear
Regulatory Commission, T–6 E6,
Washington, DC 20555–0001, by
telephone at 301–415–7233, or by
Internet electronic mail at
BJS1@NRC.GOV.

Dated at Rockville, Maryland, this 19th day
of October, 2000.

For the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.

Brenda Jo. Shelton,
NRC Clearance Officer, Office of the Chief
Information Officer.
[FR Doc. 00–27385 Filed 10–24–00; 8:45 am]
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Duke Energy Corporation; Notice of
Consideration of Issuance of
Amendment to Facility Operating
License, Proposed No Significant
Hazards Consideration Determination,
and Opportunity for a Hearing

The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission (the Commission) is
considering issuance of an amendment
to Facility Operating License Nos. DPR–
38, DPR–47, and DPR–55 issued to the
Duke Energy Corporation (the licensee)
for operation of the Oconee Nuclear
Station, Units 1, 2, and 3 located in
Seneca, South Carolina.

By letter dated June 6, 2000, the
Commission approved Amendment Nos.
312, 312, and 312 to add Technical
Specification (TS) Surveillance
Requirement 3.8.1.17 to verify
operability of the Keowee Hydro Units
(KHUs) out-of-tolerance logic trip and
closure blockage relays associated with
the overhead and underground power
path breakers. The amendments
specified that the TS change would be
implemented by November 30, 2000.

Subsequently, by application dated
October 18, 2000, the licensee submitted
a proposed amendment to change the
implementation date. The proposed new
date would be based on an engineering
study that is being conducted to
evaluate the appropriate KHU OOT
surveillance criteria and resolve
overshoot concerns. These overshoot
concerns are described in Amendment
Nos. 316, 316 and 316 that were issued
on October 4, 2000, which also added a
note that requires an amendment, based
on the results of this evaluation, be
submitted by April 5, 2001.

Before issuance of the proposed
license amendment, the Commission
will have made findings required by the
Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended
(the Act) and the Commission’s
regulations.

The Commission has made a
proposed determination that the
amendment request involves no
significant hazards consideration. Under
the Commission’s regulations in 10 CFR
50.92, this means that operation of the
facility in accordance with the proposed
amendment would not: (1) Involve a
significant increase in the probability or
consequences of an accident previously
evaluated; or (2) create the possibility of
a new or different kind of accident from
any accident previously evaluated; or
(3) involve a significant reduction in a
margin of safety. As required by 10 CFR
50.91(a), the licensee has provided its
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